
From: Darwyn Jones <djones@igchicago.org>  
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 1:24 PM 
To: Richard Superfine <Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Cynthia Park <cpark@igchicago.org>; Nathaniel Wackman <nwackman@igchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Confidential - RE: Ethics Notification of Paid Travel in August 
 

 
Rich, 
 
I have returned from Jacksonville, FL. I served as an instructor for the Certified Inspector General 
Auditor® Certification Course presented by the Inspector General Institute® August 8-12, 2021 in 
Jacksonville, FL (http://inspectorsgeneral.org/2022-jacksonville-institute/). 
 
I taught courses on Statistical Sampling, Documenting Audit Results, and Report Writing, all of which are 
subject matters related to my City position but do not contain City-specific information. 
 
The Institute directly paid my travel expenses including airfare, ground transportation, and hotel. They 
will also pay a per diem for meals.  There is no honorarium or other payment. 
 
Thank you, 
Darwyn 
 
Darwyn Jones 
Deputy Inspector General | Audit & Program Review 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
City of Chicago | Office of the Inspector General 
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